
From:
To: A303 Stonehenge
Subject: : A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)
Date: 20 August 2020 16:21:42

Not happy with that tunnel so near to the ancient historical site of
Stonehenge and its environs. This was a sacred place for our
ancestors and it should remain so, and also for future generations
too! 
Who doesn't love to see the sun rise, it is deep within our
human psyche as the Sun gives our planet life.
The ancients knew this, we know this as well and more
besides.
So please preserve this monument in its own geo-space for
eternity.
That huge expanse of land around it & the whole area does
not need to be literally undermined by 20th & 21st century
values about the importance of traffic...an emissions cloud in
the bucket of history.....
there must be an alternative, think outside the box.....

Save Stonehenge, save the planet.
sincerely
Penny Simpson

----- Forwarded message -----
From: A303 Stonehenge <a303stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
To: 
Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020, 12:03:13 BST
Subject: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)

Dear Sir / Madam

The Planning Act 2008 and the Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure)
Rules 2010

Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down

Request by the Secretary of State for comments

Reference: 20019226



Please find below a link to the letter from the Secretary of State for Transport inviting
comments on, amongst other matters, the response to its consultation of 16 July 2020:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010025-001992

The deadline for any response is 28 September 2020

Yours faithfully

The A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate



Coronavirus advice image with text saying stay alert, control the virus and save lives

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then
delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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